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Our House and Log Cabin Diversion Dams Sediment Management Plan
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Palmer, Jacare

From: Lose, Sarah@Wildlife <Sarah.Lose@wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Lynch, Jim; Lind, Amy -FS; Murphy, Stephanie (stephanie.murphy@stantec.com); 

Kennedy, Amy@Wildlife; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife; Choy, Philip@Waterboards; Tadlock, 
Stephanie@Waterboards; Grothe, Douglas E CIV USARMY CESPK (US); 
traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; blancapaloma@msn.com

Cc: Kent, Robin; Palmer, Jacare; Fillmore, Kassandra; Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com)
Subject: Re: Yuba Relicensing: Filing Log Cabin and Our House Sediment  Plans & Request for 

E-Mails of Support 

Jim, 
 
The CDFW supports inclusion of the Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams Sediment 
Management Plan (dated June 2018) under the existing license but notes that YCWA has a current 
RMA (1600-2014-0163-R2) that references a different sediment management plan dated July 2014.  
 
YCWA’s current RMA will expire on December 31, 2019. CDFW did receive on June 22, 2018, an 
application for amendment to the current RMA, but YCWA did not submit the updated Log Cabin and 
Our House Diversion Dams Sediment Management Plan (dated June 2018) as a part of their 
amendment application.  
 
CDFW suggest that YCWA submit the updated plan for inclusion in their amended RMA in order for 
their LSAA permit to be consistent with this Plan. 
  
Sarah Lose 
Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist) 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
916‐747‐5226 

 
 
 

From: Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:30 PM 
To: Lind, Amy ‐FS; Murphy, Stephanie (stephanie.murphy@stantec.com); Kennedy, Amy@Wildlife; Lawson, 
Beth@Wildlife; Choy, Philip@Waterboards; Tadlock, Stephanie@Waterboards; Grothe, Douglas E CIV USARMY CESPK 
(US); traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; blancapaloma@msn.com 
Cc: Kent, Robin; Palmer, Jacare; Fillmore, Kassandra; Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com); Lose, Sarah@Wildlife 
Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Filing Log Cabin and Our House Sediment Plans & Request for E‐Mails of Support  
  
Thanks, Amy. 
  
Anyone else? 
  
James Lynch 
D 916.679.8740  M 916.802.6247 
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hdrinc.com/follow-us 
  

From: Lind, Amy ‐FS [mailto:alind@fs.fed.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:28 PM 
To: Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com>; Murphy, Stephanie (stephanie.murphy@stantec.com) 
<stephanie.murphy@stantec.com>; Kennedy, Amy@Wildlife (Amy.Kennedy@wildlife.ca.gov) 
<Amy.Kennedy@wildlife.ca.gov>; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; 
Philip.Choy@Waterboards.ca.gov; Stephanie.Tadlock@waterboards.ca.gov; Grothe, Douglas E CIV USARMY 
CESPK (US) <Doug.Grothe@usace.army.mil>; traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; blancapaloma@msn.com 
Cc: Kent, Robin <Robin.Kent@hdrinc.com>; Palmer, Jacare <Jacare.Palmer@hdrinc.com>; Fillmore, Kassandra 
<Kassandra.Fillmore@hdrinc.com>; Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com) <grabone@ycwa.com>; Lose, 
Sarah@Wildlife <Sarah.Lose@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Filing Log Cabin and Our House Sediment Plans & Request for E‐Mails of 
Support  
  
YCWA:  The Forest Service supports the revised Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams Sediment 
Management Plan (dated June 2018) for the new license, and YCWA’s letter to FERC requesting this new 
version of the Plan be used for FERC’s NEPA analysis of the amended Final License Application. 
  
The Forest Service is planning to include this revised version of the Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams 
Sediment Management Plan in our Final 4(e) Conditions. 
  
Thank you for working with us, and other relicensing participants, to revise this Plan. 
  
Please note that for revisions to the existing/current license Plan, I am drafting a letter of approval and hope 
to have that to you by early next week.   
  
Best Regards, 
Amy Lind 
  
  

 

Amy Lind  
Hydroelectric Coordinator 

Forest Service  
Tahoe and Plumas National Forests 

p: 530-478-6298  
alind@fs.fed.us 

631 Coyote St. 
Nevada City, CA 95959 
www.fs.fed.us  

 
Caring for the land and serving people 

 

  
  

From: Lynch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: Lind, Amy ‐FS <alind@fs.fed.us>; Murphy, Stephanie (stephanie.murphy@stantec.com) 
<stephanie.murphy@stantec.com>; Kennedy, Amy@Wildlife (Amy.Kennedy@wildlife.ca.gov) 
<Amy.Kennedy@wildlife.ca.gov>; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; 
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Philip.Choy@Waterboards.ca.gov; Stephanie.Tadlock@waterboards.ca.gov; Grothe, Douglas E CIV USARMY 
CESPK (US) <Doug.Grothe@usace.army.mil>; traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; blancapaloma@msn.com 
Cc: Kent, Robin <Robin.Kent@hdrinc.com>; Palmer, Jacare <Jacare.Palmer@hdrinc.com>; Fillmore, Kassandra 
<Kassandra.Fillmore@hdrinc.com> 
Subject: Yuba Relicensing: Filing Log Cabin and Our House Sediment Plans & Request for E‐Mails of Support  
  
Just following up on YCWA’s filing of the: 

1.       Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams Sediment Management Plan under the existing license 
2.       Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams Sediment Management Plan for the new license 

  
Attached are the clean versions of both plans, which I believe we agreed to, and draft letters that YCWA would 
use to file the  plans with FERC.   
  
I’d like to attach to our filing letter any emails supporting the plans, as we have discussed.  If you could, please 
send the support emails to me by COB this Friday. 
  
Thanks, and contact me if you have any questions or anticipate a delay in getting to us the support emails. 
  
James Lynch 
Senior Vice President, Hydropower Services 

HDR  
2379 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247 
James.Lynch@hdrinc.com  

hdrinc.com/follow-us 
  
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  



From: Lynch, Jim
To: Fillmore, Kassandra; Palmer, Jacare
Subject: FW: YRDP: Filing of Revised Sediment Plan Under Existing License
Date: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:57:54 PM

James Lynch
D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247

hdrinc.com/follow-us

From: Welsh, Daniel [mailto:daniel_welsh@fws.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com>
Cc: Alison Willy <alison_willy@fws.gov>; Millsap, Stephanie <stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>
Subject: YRDP: Filing of Revised Sediment Plan Under Existing License

Jim,

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) supports Yuba County Water Agency’s
(YCWA) June 2018 proposed update to the Our House and Log Cabin Diversion
Dams Sediment Management Plan (Plan). This Plan would replace the similar plan,
filed May 2014, in the existing license.

USFWS, YCWA, and other agencies have noted improvements that could be made to the Plan based on
lessons learned during plan implementation. YCWA, FWS, and other agencies collaboratively worked
together to revise and update the Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams Sediment Management Plan.

If you have any questions about our support for the updated Plan please contact me or
Stephanie Millsap.

Sincerely,

Dan Welsh, Deputy Field Supervisor
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 8-300
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 930-5639 (office)
(916) 468-8470 (cell)
Daniel_Welsh@fws.gov
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